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AREA FARMS C. 1900

RESEARCH OF LOCAL FARMS AND FARMERS, LISTED IN THE BRIGHTON ARGUS, CONTINUES. THE
FRUIT RIDGE FARM oF H.M. TUNIS IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS ISSUE.

GROUPS OF SETTLERS UNITED AS THEY HEADED WEST To MicHIGAN FRoM New York 1N THE 1830s:
MANY OF THEM LONG TIME FRIENDS. (NOT UNLIKE THE WAGON TRAINS WHICH 'WENT WEST' A FEW
YEARS LATER.) ARRIVING IN BRIGHTON TOWNSHIP THEY FOUND NO LIVING QUARTERS, MERELY A
WILDERNESS. SOME LAND WAS LEVEL, SOME WET, MUCH ROLLING, ALMOST ALL HEAVILY FORESTED.
A LOG HOUSE, BUILT BY WILLIAM VALENTINE, WHO HAD RETURNED TO NEW YORK, BECAME SHELTER
FOR 12, SOON FOR 22, PERSONS FOR THREE WEEKS UNTIL THE MEN BUILT HOUSES FOR THEIR
FAMILIES. AMONG THESE WAS WILLIAM Tunis wHO, IN AucusT, 1836, Took up 280 ACRES IN
Section 17. MucH OF THIS IS NOW PART OF A SUBDIVISION, PINE CREEK (N.w. OF ScHooL
LAKE) WITH LOVELY HOMES IN THE HILLS. HE IS LISTED AS A CHARTER MEMBER OF THE LIVING-
STON COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY, ORGANIZED FEBRUARY 24, 1853. By 1859 He owns 110
ACRES IN SECTION 28 (soutH oF Buno RoaAp, EAsT oF U.S. 23, NORTH OF E. SPENCER ROAD).
CoLonIAL ViLLaGe Susprvision (Mip 1960s) AND BRiGHTON TownsHIP HALL (1984) ARE LOCA-
TED ON THE NORTH 50 ACRES OF THIS PROPERTY. THE SOUTH 60 ARE STILL IN HIS NAME IN
1895. (In 1935, H1s DAUGHTER, ALIcE (EUGENE) HICKS IS RECORDED AS OWNER.)

RESEARCH INDICATES HOLMES TUNIS IS PROBABLY A SON OF WILLIAM. IN JuLy, 1866, HoLMEs
HAS MARRIED AMY ANN Buck, DAUGHTER oF WARREN AND AnN Buck wHO cAME FROM MASSACHUSETTS
IN 1842, (THE Bucks LIVED JUST TO THE SOUTH IN SeEcTioN 20, ALONG HILTON ROAD AND,

WHAT WAS CALLED FLINT, Roap.) By 1895, HOLMES' NAME 1S ON THE PLAT MAP ON THE Buck’s
80. INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY FORCES THE WRITER TO ASSUME THAT HOLMES
Tunts” FRUIT RIDGE FARM wAS LOCATED ON THIS PIECE. THE LAY OF THE LAND IS SUFFICIENTLY
LEVEL AND DRY.

By 1895 H.M. Tunis’ NAME 1s on THE N} oF Section 30; 68 ACRES BOUNDED ON THE NORTH
BY CHALLIS RoAD WITH GRAND RIVER ROAD RUNNING THROUGH THE EAST PART. ALSO 18 ACRES
JUST INTO SECTION 29 TO THE NORTH ON THE EAST SIDE OF GRAND River. Year 2000 FINDS

RESTAURANTS, LAW OFFICES, BANKS, THE POST OFFICE AND THE LIBRARY ON THIS SITE: WITH
THE BRIGHTON MALL ON THE EAST SIDE OF GRAND RIVER.

WITH HIS HEALTH FAILING AND THE CHILDREN GROWN, HOLMES AND AMY MOVED INTO TOWN ABOUT
1915. HoMes p1ep NovemBer 6, 1925, AND AMY TWO DAYS LATER. BOTH ARE BURIED IN THE
PLEASANT VALLEY CEMETERY. By 1935 THE TUNIS NAME CANNOT BE FOUND ON LIVINGSTON
CounTy PLAT MAPS. (CoMPILED BY MARIEANNA BAIR FROM FIRST LANDOWNERS OF LIVINGSTON
CounTyY, EARLY LAND OWNERS AND SETTLERS OF LIVINGSTON COUNTY AND OBITUARIES COMPILED
BY MiLTon CHARBONEAU; 1880 HisTorYy oF LIVINGSTON COUNTY AND EARLY CENSUS RECORDS.
CORRECTIONS AND ADDITIONS GRATEFULLY RECEIVED. 810/229-6402.)



